'FAORFAX TO SELL RADIO STATIONS'

rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2011 10:58 AM
To: 'Craig Dixon'; NetDesk

Subject: RE: Gob-smacking effort
Hi Craig

Thanks for that, we've corrected it and updated the story.

Australian Associated Press

L6 3 Rider Boulevard Rhodes Waterside, Rhodes NSW 2138, Australia

From: Craig Dixon | NN

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2011 10:54 AM
To: NetDesk

Subject: Gob-smacking effort
Are you lot serious? This appeared - albeit briefly, until we corrected it - on our

homepage. Embarrasing? You have no idea. The punters, of course, think it's our fault. And this is the
future of subbing for Fairfax! It's a disgrace that you'd send this out. Lift your game, AAP.

Craig Dixon
Deputy Editor, theage.com.au

Fairfax Digital

655 Collins Street, Docklands VIC 3008
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